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THE HEARI NG CONTI NUED, AS FOLLOWS, ON THURSDAY 20TH

JULY 2000.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Good norni ng, everybody.
This is the second public
sitting of the Conmission and, |like the last public

sitting, it is a formal occasion. W have a |ot of
busi ness to get through and we won't get through it
i f everybody does not cooperate. W anticipated --
well, | should probably put it in the negative.

We did not anticipate that there would be so nany
people here. This sitting is to deal with
procedural and |egal issues and we didn't expect
such a turn-out. |In any event, you are all wel come
but | nust ask your forbearance and I nust ask you
not to interrupt the proceedi ngs because, as | have
said, we have a lot of business to get through and

it is inportant we get through it.

I want to start by conmmenting on the fact that the
sixth nenber of the Comnmi ssion, M. Bob Lew s,

resi gned yesterday and | want to read into the
record of the Conmission M. Lewis's letter to the
M ni ster for Education and Science and | will have
some comments when | finish reading the letter

M. Lewis wote to the Mnister yesterday, 19th July

2000 as foll ows:

"Dear M ni ster,



In recent weeks, statenents have
appeared in national newspapers

all eging or inplying that | am being

i nvestigated by police in Lancashire as
part of a countryw de investigation
into allegations of abuse in children's
hones and residential schools.

Whi | st none of this is true, (I am not
subject to any such investigation in
Lancashire or anywhere else in the
United Kingdon), survivors' groups had
been urging their nenbers not to
cooperate with the Commi ssion

I whol eheartedly support the actions
taken by the Governnent in establishing
the Conmission and it is of paranount

i mportance to nme that the Conm ssion
shoul d succeed. As you know, | was
recomended to your Governnent by the
UK Government and relinqui shed a nunber
of interests to make tinme to give to
the Conmission. | took this role
willingly because of ny affection for
and connections with Ireland and ny
strong belief in the value of the work
of the Conmi ssion.

It is therefore with very great
sadness, and notwi thstandi ng | ega
advice that there is no basis to
question ny nmenbership of the

Conmi ssion, that | now tender ny

resi gnati on as a nenber of the

Conmi ssion. | hope that by ny doing
this, the Commi ssion will now be able
to get on with its fornidable task

wi t hout the distraction of continuing
chal  enges to ny own and others
partici pation.

I woul d enphasi se that | am not under
any such investigation and after a |ong
and successful career, | ama deeply
hurt that ny professional reputation
integrity and standards are being
challenged in this way. They are
untrue and profoundly unjust. | had
hoped that as the only nenber of the
Conmi ssion with actual experience of
wor ki ng in or managing children's
hones, | could have brought additiona
skills and know edge to the Conmi ssion

| take this course only after anxious
consi deration. For ny own part,



woul d have preferred to neet any
challenge to ny integrity rather than
gi ve the opportunity to mi sgui ded
peopl e to harbour unfounded suspicions
about ne, nor do | think that the work
of the Conmi ssion should be disrupted
by a process of misguided attacks on

t he menbershi p. However, | have
reluctantly conme to the concl usion that
the work of the Conmission, which |
must put first, would be best served if
I renoved nyself as a cause of public
controversy, however mi sguided.

Whil st | have not net you, | had the
hi ghest regard shown for the conm tnent
shown by your predecessor when we net
and still share your Covernnent's
desire to fully understand the issues
in order that, if appropriate, you can
take action so that no child in the
future will experience such abuse.
I wish you well and amtruly sorry that
circunmst ances have led nme to make such
a difficult decision.”

There was a copy of a statenent he intended to issue

encl osed.

Now t he Conmmi ssi on endorses everything stated in
that letter. It believes that the Governnent
decision at the outset to include in the nmenbership
of the Conmission a person with "hands-on"
experience of working in and managing children's
hones and to source that expertise fromoutside the
jurisdiction was a prudent decision. It has proved
to be so over the past 13 nonths. M. Lewi s has
shown an unstinting conmtnent to the Conm ssion

H s managerial and practical experience and his
under st andi ng of and enpathy w th persons who have

been in care has infornmed and guided us. | believe
it is not an exaggeration to say, and it is with



regret that | say it, that the value of the work of

the Conmission will inevitably be dimnished by the
absence of M. Lewis. That is all | want to say on
that topic.

Now | want to talk about the order of business.

First of all, there are sone conmon matters that

have been raised in a nunber of submissions and | am
going to deal with themat the outset. |ssues may
arise later but in any event it may shorten matters
if | deal with some of the conmon issues at the
outset. Secondly, | will deal with submi ssions from
| egal representatives of the survivors. Thirdly,

I will deal with subm ssion fromlega
representatives of the nanagers. Finally, we have
sonme representations fromindividuals. Sone of them
have been dealt with in witing, others we will deal

with orally.

Now first of all in relation to the common natters,
the first common matter | want to deal with is the
question of legal representation. The Conmission in
its statenment nmade a suggestion as to the |ega
representation of survivors but it made it clear
that adopting such suggestion was a nmatter of

choice. It is clear fromthe feedback that the
suggestion has not found favour. The Conm ssion
proposes to grant each person who cones to the

I nvestigation Conmittee to make an all egation or



al | egati ons of abuse |egal representation by a
solicitor and a one Counsel of his choice for the
first day's hearing. The Conm ssion al so proposes
to grant each person and/or body agai nst whom an

al | egation of abuse is nmade | egal representation by
a solicitor and one Counsel of his choice in the
first phase hearing. It is recognised that every
person or body materially affected by an issue
raised in the second phase hearing will be entitled
to legal representation. It is not possible to
deternmine the detail of such representation at this
juncture but that can be the subject of further

subm ssions |ater.

The expense of |egal representation will be defrayed
in accordance with the schenme nade by the M nister
for Education and Sci ence under Section 20 of the
Act. The Conmission will ask the Mnister to
finalise such scheme as soon as possible. Now | do
not know whether there is any representative on
behal f of the State here.
MEMBER OF THE PUBLI C: There is, yes, Tom Bol en
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: We will be conveying to
the Mnister the need to

finalise the schenme as soon as possi bl e.

The next item]|l want to deal with which arises in a
| ot of subnissions is the question of |apse of tine.

The i ssue of the duration of the Conmm ssion's



Inquiry and | apse of tine since alleged abuse
occurred has been raised in nost of the subm ssions
made on behal f of the managers of the schools. The
Conmi ssion has been referred in sonme submi ssions to
the judgnents delivered by the Suprene Court on

6th July this year in two judicial review
(Prohibition) cases. Linked with this issue in the
submissions is an institution's inability to dea
with an allegation of abuse because of the death,
age or infirmty of persons in the institution at
the tine the abuse is alleged to have occurred.

It is the Cormission's viewthat it would not be
appropriate to propound a general policy in relation
to these matters. Each allegation nust be assessed
onits nmerits. As the Commission stated in its
statenent, page 19, at each hearing where such
difficulties arise it will hear subm ssions of al

i nterested parties.

Now t he question of research and the references that
were made to research in the statement at the first
public sitting has been raised and | want to dea
with that now. Again, if issues remain, they wll
be dealt with, but perhaps this may shorten matters.
A nunber of submi ssions fromsolicitors for nmanagers
of schools have raised the issue whether the

i ntended use by the Commi ssion of research data
woul d be in contravention of fair procedures.

The Conmission is acutely aware of the distinction



bet ween findings of fact which are based on

adm ssi bl e evi dence which has been subject to
testing in accordance with fair procedures on the
one hand and the results of research which is
founded on unsworn and untested data on the other
hand. In its statenent, page 26, the Comm ssion
stated that when including the results of research
inits reports, it will clearly identify naterial as
being the results of research and not proven fact.

It is accepted that only proven fact can formthe
basis of a finding of fact which adversely affects a
person or body. However, the Conmi ssion believes
that information in relation to the socio,

hi storical and nedical background and status during
adult life of persons coming to the Conmi ssion would
contribute significantly to understandi ng what
happened in the past and how current problens shoul d
be addressed. The use of such research data will be
the subject for discussion in the second phase of

the work of the Investigation Conmmttee.

Media Matters:

Two issues have been raised in relation to the
media. The first has been raised by an individua
survivor whom | do not intend to nane. He has
subnmitted that an order should be nade in relation
to nedia conduct and respect for victinms. He puts
his case as strongly as it could be put in the

foll owi ng passage fromhis letter and | quote from



his letter:

"As ny experience of being photographed agai nst

my wi shes and subsequent publication of

same after the previous hearing while

in the confines of the Commi ssion room

al though not while in session, is very

di scouraging. This would not be

allowed in a courtroomin or out of

session, to ny know edge. \What dignity

we have |eft nust be respected.”
And he enphasi sed that sentence and | will enphasise
it. "Wsat dignity we have left nust be respected.”
The Conmi ssion requests that the nedia have regard
to that plea. The second issue was raised by Arthur

O Hagan, Solicitors, who query:

"What restrictions if any the Comni ssion proposes
to impose in respect of nedia reporting
concerni ng proceedi ngs of the
I nvestigation Conmittee held otherw se
than in public?"

The Act -- and | amreferring to the Conmission to
Inquire into Child Abuse Act 2000 -- the Act
requires that all neetings of the Confidential
Conmittee shall be held otherw se than in public and
that a sitting of the Investigation Conmittee at

whi ch evidence relating to particular instances of

al | eged abuse is being given shall be held otherw se
than in public. It is the Conmission's

under standi ng that the sane rules of law apply to
meetings and sittings which it is directed to hold
"otherwi se than in public" as applied to Court

proceedi ngs which, by Statute, are required to be

hel d "otherwi se than in public,"” for exanple,



mat ri noni al proceedings to which Section 34 of the
Judi ci al Separation and Family Law Reform Act 1989
applies. In other words, the rules generally
applicable to in canmera proceedi ngs apply. The
Conmi ssion considers that it is under an obligation

to ensure that the rules are observed.

Conflicts of Interest:

Submi ssi ons have been raised in relation to the
protocol which will be in force within the

Commi ssion in relation to conflicts of interest.
The Conmi ssion's staff structure, particularly in
relation to the Investigation Conmittee side, has
not been finalised and the protocol is not formally
in place but it will be before the Conmi ssion

conmences its substantive work.

| have another observation to make about conflict of
interest issues and | want it to be taken on board.
The Conmission invites all persons who are affected
by the work of the Commission to bring to the

Conmi ssion's attention any situation which it is
believed may give rise to a conflict of interest.
However, such a matter nust be raised in witing
with the Secretary of the Conm ssion, Paul Doyle, by
the person who believes the conflict affects himor
by his |l egal representative who shall clearly

i ndi cate the reasons why he believes there is a

conflict. The Conmm ssion cannot act on second or



third-hand i nformati on, runour or innuendo.

They are all the general matters | want to say.

We got a submission, which was very wel conme, from
the Irish Deaf Society and its submi ssion was in the
formof a video recording. W have viewed the video
recording and | want to nmake sone observations in
relation to that. | know there are sone
representatives fromthe Deaf Society here today and
I know that this statenment is being signed for them
As | have said, we are grateful for the video

submi ssion. It has raised some very interesting

i ssues. Sone of the issues which have been raised,
their relevance to the remt of the Commi ssion will
have to be considered in the context of individua
hearings so they are matters that cannot be dealt
with. The one issue that was of particular interest
and of particular relevance for today's proceedi ngs
was that it was suggested that the Conm ssion mnight
have regard to the PACE guidelines for interviewng
people with a hearing disability in relation to the
hearings. |n other words, that we follow the

gui del i nes recommended by PACE and that is sonething
we will have regard to and we will also take on
board what has been stated in relation to the use of
interpreters for interpreting for people with a

hearing disability.

While | amon the subject of disabilities, we have



had ot her suggestions in relation to how to deal
with people with disabilities and we woul d wel come
any submi ssions which societies who help people with
disabilities have to make in relation to how we
shoul d deal with them These are matters which
cannot be matters of controversy to any extent so |
don't think they are matters that need to be dealt
with in a public forum Wat | am concerned about

are purely practical matters.

Now | want to nove on now to the submi ssions which
have been made on behal f of the survivors and | see
M. MGII is present. M. MGII, do you want to
make any statenment at this stage?
MR MG LL: Si nply, Chairperson,
| understood that a letter
was to be read out indicating that we have a
difficulty at the nonent in advising conprehensively
and we believe that clarification will be
forthconm ng which | think would be helpful. | think
that is all that needs to be said today.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Then | will deal with that
so. Before the first
public neeting, M. MGI|l wote to the Comm ssion
asking to neet the Conmission to discuss natters of
concern to survivors of abuse. The Conm ssion took
| egal advice at that stage and the Comm ssion was
advised that it would not be appropriate for the

Conmi ssion at any stage to nmeet any particul ar



faction -- and | don't use that word in the
derogatory sense -- to nmeet any group or any
interest, that it would not be an appropriate thing
to do, we have been advised, and we will not do it.
Apart fromthat, it was the Commi ssion's view that
what it had to say at the first session should be
said in a public forum and should be said to all
peopl e who are interested and all bodies who are
interested in the work of the Conmmi ssion and who are

going to be affected by its work.

Now t hat was the course we adopted in our first
public statenent. Wat we understand our job to be
and the procedures we propose to adopt, those
matters were stated in a public forumto the public.
Since the first public session, M. Frank C arke,
Seni or Counsel, who is the Comission's | eading
Seni or Counsel, has on our behal f received
representations froma group of solicitors who are
represented by M. MG Il and other solicitors who
are here present, | see sone of themin the room
These contacts have been very useful and some very

i mportant issues have been raised. Now | think it
is inportant to stress that fromthe solicitors
perspective, the purpose of naking the
representations has been so that they would be in a
position to adequately advise their clients in
relation to the working of the Comm ssion. From our

perspective, the Commission's view, and in nmy first



letter to M. MGIIl, |I said this, the Conm ssion's
viewis that it is of extrene inportance that
everybody who is going to be affected by the work of
t he Conmi ssion should be satisfied with its nodus
operandi. So it is considered that the discussions
whi ch have taken place between M. Carke and the
solicitors for the survivors are a useful way of

advancing matters in the interests of everybody.

Now t he representations and the di scussions between
M. Carke and M. MG Il and his coll eagues
culmnated in a letter which we received on Tuesday
afternoon and | want to read this letter into the
record of these proceedings. The letter is from

M. MGII and it is addressed to M. Carke, as the
Counsel to the Commission to Inquire into Child
Abuse. It is to the followi ng effect, and | perhaps
should say that if any of the representatives for
the managers who are here want a copy of this

letter, | will nmake it avail abl e afterwards

"Dear M. d arke,

| wite on behalf of a nunber of

col | eagues t hroughout the country who
represent the interests of many
survivors of child abuse, both physica
and sexual. | wish to take the
opportunity of repeating the concerns
whi ch have been expressed to you on
behal f of our clients. As you know,
because of the wrongs visited upon them
in their childhood, nmany of our clients
have suffered very greatly and nany,

i ncludi ng many of advanced years,
remai n highly vulnerable to this day.



Accordingly, we nust be particularly
m ndf ul of the uni que persona
difficulty experienced by each of our
clients in re-visiting the painfu
menori es of their chil dhood.

Qur clients view the work of the

Conmi ssion as an inportant public
undertaki ng and are anxious that it
woul d be as successful as possible,
both in inquiring into the m sdeeds of
the past and ensuring that there should
be no repetition in the future. It is
therefore with considerabl e regret that
our clients take the view that the
Conmi ssion as presently constituted is
fundarmentally flawed and, regrettably,
carries the serious risk of conpounding
the harm al ready suffered by our
clients.

As your prelimnary enquiries will have
al ready established, in many cases,
very serious criticismis levelled at
the State and in particular agai nst the
Department of Education for permtting
t he now acknow edged appal ling state of
affairs in regard to child abuse to
continue. Indeed, their failure in
this regard was acknow edged publicly
by An Taoi seach on behalf of the State
in his address of 11th May 1999.
Unfortunately, as you are aware, in
respect of individual survivors, the
Department of Education have not
admtted legal liability.

Accordingly, our clients are greatly
concerned at the significant role to be
pl ayed in the work of the Conmi ssion by
the Departnent of Education, its
personnel and resources. @ ven that
the Departrment itself is under

scrutiny, their role appears to be
entirely inappropriate and to
constitute an unacceptable conflict of
interest. That conflict of interest is
particularly acute in respect of
survivors who, because of the serious

| oss suffered by themthroughout their
lives, have instituted or are
instituting proceedi ngs agai nst the
Department. It is unacceptable froma
| egal point of view that the Defendant
to proceedi ngs who persists in a denial
of liability should have the advantage
of a preview of the survivors' evidence



t hrough the work of the Commi ssion
perhaps with a view to securing an
unf ai r advant age.

More inportantly, on a personal and
hunmane | evel, as presently envi saged,
survivors of abuse, particularly those
who have suffered extensively will be
required to give evidence on nultiple
occasions in different fora. On each
such occasion there will inevitably be
personal distress and a serious risk of
acute trauma. As presently
constituted, the procedures of the
Conmi ssion cannot lead to finality of
the issues for an individual survivor
and can only expose such survivor to
the ordeal of giving evidence on
repeat ed occasions at great enotiona
and personal expense. The present
procedures w |l unnecessarily delay the
satisfactory concl usi on which all
survivors must be entitled to.

It appears to us that the persona
difficulties occasioned by the present
requirenent for multiplicity of
hearings and the legal difficulty
created by the conflict of interest

m ght be nmet by the Commi ssion naking
an interimreport as is envisaged in
the Act, calling for the provision of
an appropriate schene of conpensation
to survivors in respect of their |osses
and t he Governnent accepting sane.

It will be clear fromthe foregoing
that until such time as the issue of
such a schene is satisfactorily
addressed, it will be difficult for

i ndividual solicitors to advise their
clients as to whether participation in
the work of the Commission is in their
personal or legal interest. W would
stress that both we and our clients

wi sh the Conmission well in its work,
but you will appreciate why they have
such serious nisgivings about the
Conmi ssion as presently constituted."

Now it seens to ne that the nub of that letter is
the third last paragraph and I will read that again.

That says as foll ows:



"It appears to us that the personal difficulties
occasi oned by the present requirenent
for multiplicity of hearings and the
|l egal difficulty created by the
conflict of interest mght be net by
t he Conmi ssion nmeking an interimreport
as is envisaged in the Act, calling for
the provision of an appropriate schene
of conpensation to the survivors in
respect of their |osses and the
Gover nment accepting the sane.”
Now t he Conmi ssion has not had sufficient tine to
consider that letter-to give it a proper
consideration. | amnot at this point in time
conmenting one way or the other on the letter, save
to say that it raises a very inportant issue which
requires very careful consideration and it is going
to get that consideration in early course. And, of
course, it not only requires consideration by the
Conmi ssion but it requires the Conm ssion to convey
the message contained in it to the Governnent, which
it will do through the Mnister for Education. So

we are going to consider this letter in early

cour se.

Now t hat being the case, in order that we have an
opportunity to consider the issue, as | say, it is a
very significant issue and it needs consideration
froma nunber of respects. Obviously, we have to
clarify in our own minds what it neans and we
obviously have to clarify what inpact the suggestion
made in it would have on the work of the Commi ssion

and, in general, how we shoul d approach the



suggestion. It all requires careful consideration
But until such tinme as we can do that and until such
time as we can convey the nessage contained in the
letter to the Governnent, it does not seemtinely to
deal with the other matters of concern to the
survivors, which have been raised through M. MGl
and his colleagues with M. Cl arke and al so the
matters whi ch have been raised in subni ssions nmade
by the Survivors' groups, sone of which were very
hel pful. So subject to everybody's agreenent, what

I would propose to do is to adjourn all issues of
concern raised by survivors which are in controversy
to a further public sitting to be held as soon as

possi bl e.

Now there are sonme non-controversial issues and sone
useful issues raised in sone of the subm ssions we
have got fromthe survivors groups and if everybody
is agreeable, what | would propose to do is to dea

with those in witing.

Now | am aware from what | have been instructed by
M. Carke that the solicitors who represent
survivors who have been in discussions with himhave
stressed to M. Carke how inportant it is that the
matters which have been raised by thembe dealt with
in a sensitive way. It is not hel ping anybody's
cause by public dissention, by having public

controversy, and | would ask that people go al ong



with the suggestion. Now | nust neke it clear |est
there is any m sunderstandi ng, we accept that

M. MGII and his colleagues only represent a group
of survivors and there are lots of other survivors
who may want to nake subm ssions to us. Sone groups
have nmade subm ssions. W ourselves are not quite
clear as to what groups are represented by
solicitors and what groups are not so that is a bit
of a difficulty. But with the agreement of all of
you, if it is forthcom ng, what | suggest is that we
adj ourn the controversial concerns of survivors to a
further public sitting which I would hope, and
cannot be certain about this because the resolution
of all of this is not entirely wthin our hands,
which I would hope nay be before the end of August
but | cannot be positive on that. But the adjourned
date will be notified to the public through the
press. That is what | propose but the natter will
be dealt with very pronptly on this side because we
don't want to |ose the nomentum which has been
created by what was a costly adverti sing canpai gn.
So we don't want to lose that. So we want to nove
on to getting down to our real work as soon as
possible. So that is what | propose and | propose
to answer the non-controversial issues raised by
Survivors' groups in witing to the survivors
groups, if that course conmends itself. 1In the
absence of dissention, | take it that it does

comrend itself. Very well



MR, KELLY:
what you are saying, your

concerns, but | just want
thing regardi ng which you
Bob Lewis and a little thi
there a while ago, you sa

I think the nonmentum shou

Judge, | will withdraw our

ones as well. | accept
submi ssi ons and your

to be able to speak on one
said earlier, which was
ng that you nentioned

d "stop the nonentum"

dn't have taken place in

the first place in that sonebody shoul d have

listened to the survivors.

M5. FAHEY:

MR KELLY:

consent and do other things. |

on this.

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY:
MR KELLY:
gone but | want to say,
open,
country. W did not
Had we been consulted --
noment um - -
and we

conposition of it,

nore people and nmaybe there is skel et ons,

shoul d have been investi gat ed,

agai n, that naybe we have

peopl e.

if

t hat

We weren't consulted.
Where were you in 19967
Whul d you pl ease let me
speak? You don't need our
woul d i ke to speak
M. Kelly, I
... (I NTERJECTI ON)

I just want to briefly say
to that that M. Lewis is

I could get this into the

we are the larger organisation in this

i mpugn this man's reputation.

is what | said about

had we been consul ted about the

believe there is three
maybe it
let's not have this

concerns about other three



V5. FAHEY: You are so inportant.
MR, KELLY: Wyul d you mi nd, please.
We don't want that to stop

t he Conm ssi on nonentum

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Al'l right. You have nade
your point.
MR, KELLY: So what | amsaying is

that we did not want to
i mpugn M. Lewis but at the end of the day, had we
been consulted, and we did raise that his CV al one
automatically disqualified himw thout any police
i nvestigation and we weren't listened to. So | am
glad we will be listened to and | wanted to subnit
that, which | believe you have that. This is
produced by us for anybody that wants it. (LEAFLET
SHOWN) This is our concerns. Now we wll withdraw
themuntil then, until the future date. Thank you
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: M. Kelly, do you have a

solicitor acting for you?
MR, KELLY: We do, but can | clear

that matter up? Wat he
basically inforned the Conmi ssion is because of the
situation where we found the ternms of reference were
unacceptable to survivors, we held public neetings
on this and if the terns of reference weren't
accepted, he inforned us that we wouldn't be in
attendance. So what we are basically here for is to
say that we want clarification that we are not part

of the systemyet unless you can cone back wth



sonet hing after you neet the governnent we will be,

but here is our solicitor here if you wish to speak

to him

MR. O SULLI VAN: | appear on behal f
of Irish SOCA.

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes, M. O Sullivan, | am
aware of that.

MR. O SULLI VAN My difficulty is that ny

instructions are not to

participate at this noment in tine with the

Conmission. | don't think there is anything further
to be added.
MS. FAHEY: May | suggest,

Justice Laffoy, that you
not be bullied by these people.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Ms. Fahey, | am capabl e of

runni ng this Conm ssion
myself. | said at the outset that | would not
tolerate any informality. M. Kelly has a solicitor
on record with the Cormission and | will only hear
the views of Irish SOCA through Gallagher Schatter
in the future and I won't tolerate any further
interruptions. Very well, we will nove onto the
managers representations and | amgoing to deal with

t hose al phabetically according to solicitor.

W will start with Arthur Cox & Co. \Who appears for

Arthur Cox & Co.? WM. Christle, do you want to nake



any subm ssion?
MR. CHRI STLE: Madam Chai r man, you have
the witten subm ssions of
the Sisters of Charity which were set out in a
letter. A letter was sent to the Conmi ssion setting
out in six pointers the various matters which the
Sisters of Charity wished to raise by way of concern
in relation to your opening statenent.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes.
MR CHRI STLE: | don't want wish to
| engt hen t hese proceedi ngs
this morning. | presune, Madam Chai rnman, you and
the Members of the Conmi ssion have had an
opportunity to read the points.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes
MR CHRI STLE: And indeed | note that one
of our concerns or part of
one of our concerns in relation to research was

dealt with in your opening to the public this

nor ni ng.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes
MR. CHRI STLE: Is it the case that the

other matters that were
rai sed in our subm ssions have been taken on board
or is it that the concerns ought to be read into the
record this norning again so that the Commi ssion can
then make a public decision in relation to those
matters raised?

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes. Cbviously, when



there are five or six of

us, we have to consider things to sone extent in

advance. |If any of the representatives of the

managers here want to make oral submi ssions, they

are free to do so, but we have consi dered the

witten subnmi ssions insofar as it has been possible

to do so and we have forned a view on them So what

| propose to do is refer to each subm ssion

sequentially and tell you what our viewis for the

record
MR. CHRI STLE: May it please your
Lor dshi p.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: So the first questionis

as follows:

"The first subm ssion which our clients wish to

make with

regard to the opening

statement of the Conmission relates to
the matters set out at page 16 of the
statement. It is stated that in
relation to the first phase of the

i nvestigation of the Conmittee's work,
that if it is established to the
satisfaction of the Investigation
Conmittee that abuse occurred, findings
to that effect will be nmade and
recorded in an interimreport fromthe
i nvestigation conmittee to the

Conmi ssion. Such findings will be
final and not open to challenge in the
second face. The Investigation
Conmittee will then nove onto the
second phase. "

Then Messrs.

Cox go on to make a case for being in a

position to re-open findings of fact nade at the end

of the first

phase in the second phase. Now our



view on that is as follows. W reject the

submi ssion that the Conm ssion should not prohibit a
chal l enge to the findings of the Investigation
Conmittee following its inquiry in the first phase.
Before a finding of fact is made on the basis of

al l egations nade in the first phase, the

I nvestigation Conmittee will have heard all of the
evi dence and all of the subm ssions in support of
the allegation and the Investigation Committee will
al so have heard every person likely to be affected
by an adverse finding on the allegation. Al of
those persons will have been afforded any
opportunity to challenge the evidence in accordance
with fair procedures. So there seens to nme to be
absolutely no basis on which the finality of a
finding of fact nade at the first stage could be
chal | enged. Everybody will have had an opportunity
to be heard, to have their evidence heard and to
make submi ssions at the first phase. In every
respect, the rules of fair procedure outlined in the
re Haughey case will have been conplied with., So it
seenms to ne that there is absolutely no basis on

whi ch one would re-open the findings in the second

phase, it woul d make absolutely no sense.

The second and third points raised by Arthur Cox
relates to research and | have dealt with those in
the general comments. As | have said, the matter of

research or how we use research data can be pursued



in the second phase.

The fourth submission is as follows:

"It is submitted that at no place in

the statenment is it stated that abuse

is attributable to the actual abuser.

Accordi ngly, there does not appear to

be any recognition that prinary

responsibility for abuse rests with the

abuser. This is a matter of concern to

our client, particularly as the vast

majority of alleged abusers were

enpl oyees as opposed to nenbers of the

religious institutions. It is

submitted that the findings of the

Conmi ssi on shoul d be wi de enough to

attribute a finding of abuse agai nst

such enpl oyees as identified in this

par agr aph. "
The Conmission's view on this point is as foll ows.
The Conmi ssion rejects the subm ssion that at no
place inits statenent is it stated that abuse is
attributable to the actual abuser. The definition
of "Respondent” in the Preanble to Appendix D
primarily refers to a person "agai nst whom an
al | egation of abuse" is made. |f the evidence so
i ndi cates, the finding which will be nmade on the
basis of the hearings in phase 1 in relation to a
particular institution will be that the abuse is

solely attributable to the actual abuser. It

depends on the evidence.

The fifth... (I NTERJECTI ON)
MEMBER OF THE PUBLI C: Your Honour. Your Honour,
pl ease. W have no

education here so you are tal king above our heads.



You are tal king way above our heads. You are
talking to the people down there that were afforded
an education; we weren't. So can you talk our
| anguage, please, because we haven't got a clue what
you are tal king about.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: I amresponding to
submi ssi ons whi ch have
been nmade on legal matters and | amresponding to
themin the nost sinple way | can which will ensure
at the sane tine clarity in the response. | won't
tolerate interruptions and | will adjourn this

hearing if there are any further interruptions.

The fifth issue raised by Arthur Cox is as foll ows.
It is subnmitted that the conponents... (| NTERJECTI ON)
MEMBER OF THE PUBLI C: You did this in '54, you

did this in '58 and you
are doi ng us now.

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: It reads:

"It is submitted that the conponents regarding the
second phase of the investigation
committee should be anmended to
attribute responsibility for an act of
abuse not only in an institutional or
regul atory framework but if the
findings so support to attribute such
responsibility within both frameworks,
i.e., the reference to "attribution of
responsibility for it, whether
institutional or regulatory" should be
anended to read "attribution of
responsibility for it, whether
institutional and/or regulatory.”

In nost cases, it is not difficult to
under stand how responsibility in



relation to the said abuse could be

attributed to both the institution and

the appropriate regul atory body."
Now t he Conmi ssion's considered view on that is as
follows. The Conmi ssion accepts the proposition
that in the second phase of the Investigation
Conmittee's inquiry, the evidence may well support
the conclusion that responsibility for abuse should
be attributed to both the institution and the
appropriate regulatory body. Accordingly, the
Conmi ssion accepts that the anmendnent suggested to
the last Iine of page 16 of the statenent would nore
accurately reflect the Conmi ssion's thinking.
Therefore, the last line should be read as foll ows:
"Attribution of responsibility for it, whether

institutional and/or regulatory.”

The sixth issue raised by Arthur Cox is as follows:

"It is submitted that the terms of reference of
t he Conmi ssion should allow the
opportunity for a religious
congregation or institution to cal
evi dence of a general nature from
i ndi vi dual s who were contenporaries of
a victimof alleged abuse in terns of
the benefit and good which those
contenporaries derived fromtheir tinme
in care at a particular institution.

In this way, a nore bal anced picture of
overall care in a particular
institution can be conveyed to the
Commi ssion. "

The response to this submission is as follows.

Paragraph 2(D) of Part 1 of Appendix D affords every



respondent the opportunity of identifying any

wi t nesses he wishes to be called in support of his
response and to furnish the substance of the

evi dence to be given by such witness. |If the

evi dence of such witness is relevant to the issues
before the I nvestigation Cormittee, he will be

cal | ed.

Now t he next submission | have is from O Donovans.
Are O Donovans represented? | think they nay have
sought an adjournnent until two o' clock and | will

put it back until two o' clock.

I have a submission from O Flynn Exhans but it deals
with the matter of the |lapse of tine, age and
infirmty which | have already dealt with in the
general observations so | have nothing further to

say on that.

I have a submi ssion from Arthur O Hagan on behal f of
The Sisters of Mercy.
M5. N RAI FEARTAI GH: I aminstructed by

Arthur O Hagan on behal f
of The Sisters of Mercy. | think you have a witten
submi ssion and we woul d be happy if you would
respond to that. There is perhaps just one matter
arising today of a practical nature, which is
whether there will be a transcript of today's

proceedi ngs and whet her that could be nade



avai |l abl e?

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: I will have to look into
t hat .
M5. N RAI FEARTAI GH: Perhaps if | |eave that

i ssue with you,
Chai rperson, but perhaps it can be answered in the

course of the day.

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes, | will have to | ook
into that.
M5. N RAI FEARTAI CGH: Subj ect to that, we would

be happy with the answer
to witten subnissions that you will deal with.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: It is appropriate that

| put everything out into
the public. | did agree to furnish a transcript to
the Irish Deaf Society as they were in a particul ar
situation but | thought it wasn't going to be
practicable to sign the entire proceedi ngs but | see
it is happening. But in any event, | will deal with
t he subni ssions nmade by Arthur O Hagan
M5. N RAI FEARTAI CGH: | shoul d perhaps just say,

Chai rperson, that we woul d
anxi ous so have a copy of the transcript on the
basis that it constitutes part of
the. .. (I NTERJECTI ON)
SCLI Cl TOR FOR O FLYNN EXHAMS: | woul d have to say,

inrelation to the

| ast submi ssion, on behalf of O Flynn Exhans we

woul d al so be anxious for the transcript to become



avai | abl e.

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Very wel | .

MR CHRI STLE: Madam Chai r man, we woul d
echo that submi ssion

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Very well. A neans will be
found. There will be no

preference, a nmeans will be found of conmunicating

t he proceedi ngs of the Conmi ssion to everybody on

the same basis. But how that is to be done -- there

are other concerns in relation to transcripts such

as copyright which will have to be | ooked into, |

don't know what the situation is. Al right, | wll

deal with the submissions from Art hur O Hagan

The first question raised is as foll ows.

"Breadth of subject matter of Commi ssion
G ven the wide tine-span enconpassed by
the Conmi ssion's subject matter of
enquiry and the ensuing possibility
that sonme of the allegations of abuse
made to the Commi ssion may invol ve
al | eged events of considerable
antiquity, in what manner does the
Conmi ssi on propose to deal with:

(A) allegations involving respondents
who are now deceased?

(B) allegations involving respondents
who by reason of age or infirmty
are no | onger capable of giving
instructions or evidence?

(O allegations of events at such
renove in tine that the person
agai nst whom the allegation is nmade
is seriously prejudi ced when
defending the allegation?"

That is a matter | have dealt with in the genera



comments at the start and | don't propose to

el aborate on that.

The divisional work of the Conm ssion: The question
raised here relates to the protocol in relation to
conflicts. That is paragraphs A and B and | have
dealt with those in the general observations | made

at the start. Now, paragraph C and D

"How many menbers will sit on a division of the
I nvestigation Conmittee?"
If the whole Investigation Conmittee does not sit as

a conmmittee of three, it will be two.

"I's it envisaged that the Chairperson of the
I nvestigation Conmittee will chair each

division of it?"
And the answer to that is yes, provided a conflict
of interest does not energe. 1In nmy own particular
case, | think it is highly unlikely that there wll
be a conflict of interest because | have not been
i nvol ved in work involving child abuse either as a
practising barrister or as a judge. But, of course,
obviously if there is a conflict of interest, | can
have no invol venent. But subject to that, |

probably will chair every hearing of the

I nvestigation Conmittee.

Now questions are raised in relation to the order of

busi ness. The questions are:



"(A) How does the Conmi ssion propose to group or
categorise the totality of conplaints

recei ved by the Conmmi ssion for the

pur pose of the work of phase 1 of the

I nvestigation Conmittee?

(B) I'n what sequence does the

Conmi ssi on propose that the work of

Phase 1 of the Investigation Comittee

be done in relation to all the

al | egations or groups of allegations?

(O Is it envisaged that there will be

a closing date for receipt of

complaints to be dealt with by the

I nvestigation Conmittee in Phase 1 or

is it possible that such conplaints my

be made and received by the Commi ssion

during the entirety of phase 1?"
The view we have cone to on those questions is as
follows. The Investigation Conmittee intends to
order its business in such a way as to ensure
efficiency and not to create any undue inconvenience
for any party affected by the Conmittee's work. It
is intended that there will be a cut-off or closing
date for receipt of requests to appear before the
I nvestigation Conmittee. The closing date will be

published in the national press. It is not possible

at this juncture to say when the cut-off wll be.

Now t he next issue raised by O Hagans relates to
definitions and | amafraid this is a little bit
technical and the reply will be a bit technical but
there is no way of avoiding this. Question Ais:

"I's it envisaged that acts or omi ssions falling
within the full scope of the definition

of abuse set out in Section 1(1) of the

Act will be investigated by the

Commi ssion in Phase 1 of the work of

the Investigation Conmittee?"



The response to that is that the Investigation
Conmittee will be investigating allegations of abuse
as defined in Section 1(1) of the Act during the
first phase of the Inquiry. That is what it is

mandat ed to do

"(B) What is nmeant by the phrase "inplicates in
the all eged abuse" in paragraph 1(D) of
Appendi x D?"

The answer to that is that the phrase "inplicates in

al | eged abuse" neans "is alleged to be involved in

al | eged abuse".

"(C) What is neant by the phrase "contributed to
the occurrence of abuse" in paragraph
2(A) of Part 2 of Appendix D?"

The answer to that is that the words "contributed to
the concurrence of the abuse" are taken from
Section 4(1)(b)(iii) of the Act. The Investigation
Conmittee's understanding is that in determ ning the
extent to which the various factors set out in
subparagraph (iii) of paragraph (b) of Section 4(1)
contributed to the occurrence of abuse, it is

required to attribute responsibility for the abuse

to one or nore of those factors.

There then is an issue in relation to | ega
representation which | have dealt with. Then there

is an issue in relation to expenses and | will read

t hat questi on.



"What consultation has taken place to date between

the Conmi ssion and the M nister

concerni ng the expenses of |ega

representation of parties agai nst whom
al l egations are nade to the
Commi ssi on?"

The response to that is that there has been no
consul tation between the Conm ssion and the M nister
concerni ng the expenses of |egal representation of
parti es agai nst whom al |l egations are nade to the
Conmi ssion. However, for conpleteness, it should be
stated that on 30th March 2000, the non-statutory
commi ssion was furnished with a draft schene for
paynment of |egal expenses which the Chairperson
rejected as being unsatisfactory.
Subsequently, before the statutory Commi ssion was
establ i shed, the Chairperson discussed the matter of
the schene for paynment of |egal expenses generally
with a legal representative of the Mnister and a
representative of the Attorney General. On that
occasi on, the Chairperson raised the issue as to
whet her the various nmanagers, using that expression
in the sense in which it is used in Appendix D, of
the institutions would be prepared to present a

conbined front in relation to representation before

the Investigation Comittee.

The seventh issue raised by O Hagans is nedia
reporting and that matter has al ready been dealt

Wi t h.



Now we have a subnission from Maxwel | Wel don &
Darl ey on behalf of the Christian Brothers
Congregation, St. Mary's and St. Helen's provinces.
M5. | RVI NE: May it please you
Chairman. My nane is Mary
Irvine, Senior Counsel. | appear with ny coll eague,
M. Denis MCullough and M ss Sarah Morhead on
behal f of the Congregation. At the outset, can
assure the Conmmi ssion that you will have every
co-operation fromny clients for the course of this
inquiry. Could | just say to you, Chairperson, that
we have delivered you both a letter and a form
witten submission. There are matters of
clarification sought in the letter and we woul d hope
that you would respond in due course to that letter
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes
MS. | RVI NE: In relation to the witten
submi ssion, it raises
three points. Could I just refer to one of them
before you respond because it was a natter that |
did not address forcefully enough when we were
preparing this subnmission. It is the third issue
raised in the witten subnmission and it relates to
evi dence both as defined in the Act and as dealt

with in the course of your own statenent at the
first public sitting. As you have indicated, you

will be dealing with this matter, approaching it
fromthe civil standard of proof. There is one

thing I would just like to, | suppose, add in to our



witten submission and it is this, that because of

t he consequences of the findings to be nade by the
investigative conmittee that | think we would be
urgi ng upon you, Chairman, to consider what | would
refer to as the higher civil standard of proof, the
bal anci ng of probabilities but at the higher end of
that wei ghing scales. Qbviously, that is the
standard of proof that would be applied in, say,

di sci plinary hearings where professional nisconduct
was being all eged agai nst individuals of a
particul ar profession and I would just like you to
bear that in nmind, particularly having regard to the
| apse of tinme and the matters raised in the

Supreme Court on Friday of |last week. So | would
just like to urge the higher civil standard of proof

upon you.

Finally, Chairnman, to add two further matters. One,
could I join with Mss NI Raifeartaigh in indicating
that we woul d be very conscious that we would like a
copy of the transcript of today's date. Finally,
Chai rperson, you nentioned in your opening
statenents the issue of the nmedia and you have
referred in particular to the dignity of victins and

their requirenents to be protected from perhaps,
unnecessary phot ography whil st com ng and goi ng from

the wor ki ngs of the Commission. Could | urge you
Chai rperson, to extend those comments also for the

benefit of the respondents, the nanagers, their



famlies and their w tnesses who are also going to
cone to assist the Commission inits work and
think that their dignity nust al so be protected and
I would urge that you woul d approach the media on
that basis, that their dignity also needs to be
protected. Thank you very nuch.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: On the last point, the
approach of this
Conmi ssion is going to be to deal on an even-handed
basis with everybody it has to deal with. In
relation to the letter which I quoted from fromthe
i ndi vi dual survivor, | requested the nedia to have
regard to the plea in that letter and | would extend
that request to the nmedia dealing with all people
who come to the Commission. The Conmission has to
adopt an evenhanded approach fromthe start, but of
course, there are matters that happen outside this
buil di ng that we cannot control. But |I would plead,
I would request the media to treat everybody who
comes here with dignity.
MS. | RVI NE: Thank you, Chairnman.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Now in relation to the
submi ssions, the first
subni ssi on rai sed on behalf of the Christian

Brothers deals with the manner in which evidence is
to be given at the first phase. Those of you who

are famliar with the statement will recollect that
we envisage the hearings in the first phase being as

informal as possible to put everybody at ease. The



Menbers of the Conmission will ask the questions.

But in relation to the conpl ai nant, the Conmi ssion
is mindful of the injunction, if |I may put it that
way, in the Act that we nust treat conplainants or
we nust treat survivors as synpathetically and as
informally as the interests of justice permt and we

i ntend doi ng that.

Now we indicated in the statenent that conplainants
-- and that is just the shorthand we are using for
peopl e who neke conplaints and | hope that word does
not give offence and it is not intended to give

of fence, but we have indicated that a survivor who
comes to tell us about his experiences will have the
choi ce of recounting his evidence orally, of telling
his story, or alternatively he will have nade a
statement and if he prefers that option, the

statenent can be witten into the record.

Now we have indicated in the statenent, and again
this is a technical matter, we have indicated in the
statenment that the evidence of other witnesses who
are supporting the conplainant will be taken in the
same way as the conplainant's evidence. Simlarly,

the respondent's wi tnesses who support the
respondent, their evidence will be taken in the same

way as the respondents. Actually, the way the
appendi x is drawn and the rules are set out has |ed

to an inadvertent inbalance and it would be the



intention of the Comnmi ssion that, while the
conpl ai nant woul d have the option of telling of his
experiences orally, all other witnesses, their
statenments would be read into the record and

| propose that the rules be anended to provide that.
The reasoning is in the interests of efficiency, in
the interests of shortening the hearings, naking the
proceedi ngs shorter for everyone and it seens to be
a fairer way of dealing with it. So, in effect, we
are accepting that submission but it is only a very
mnor matter, | think. | will just read it out.

| have explained what it is about but | wll just

read out what our considered viewis.

"The Conmi ssion accepts that there is an
i nadvertent inbal ance in paragraph 3
Part 1 of Appendix . It proposes to
address this inbal ance by inserting the
words "save that his or her statenent
shall be read into the record" at the
end of the subparagraph C. It is the
Conmi ssion's view that in conpliance
with its obligations under Section 4(6)
of the Act, the Investigation Comittee
should afford to a conplainant (i.e. to
a survivor) the choice of recounting
his evidence viva voce or having his
statenment read into the record

However, it is believed that the

statenents of all other w tnesses
shoul d be read into the record.™

But, of course, as the rules set out in Appendix D
provide, that every witness will be given the
opportunity to elaborate on his statenent, but it is
just that what we want to ensure is that the

statenents fromthe outset are as full as possible



and that the hearings are not unduly long. It is
purely a procedural nmatter.
The second point raised by Maxwell Wl don & Darl ey
in their formal submission relates to the
Confidentiality Conmittee. | propose in relation to
that nmerely reading out the Comm ssion's considered
vi ew because | think there is a m sunderstanding of
the function and of the power of the Confidentia
Conmittee.

"The Conmi ssion does not accept that

there is any reasonabl e ground for the

grave concern expressed relating to the

non-definition of the words "findings

of a general nature" in Section

15(1)(c) of the Act. Section 16(2) of

the Act precludes the Confidentia

Conmittee from naking findings in

relation to particular instances of

al | eged abuse and it al so precludes the

Confidential Conmittee from nami ng or

setting out information which would

lead to the identification of

conpl ai nants, all eged abusers,

institutions in which abuse was all eged

to have taken place or any other

person."
In essence, what Maxwell Weldon & Darley are asking
the Conmission to do is to refrain frombasing its
report on the findings of the Confidential Committee
and it is asking it to abrogate part of its
statutory duty. This it cannot do. So we see no

ground for concern in relation to the findings of

the Confidential Conmittee.
The third question is the question on which

Ms. Irvine el aborated on, the question of the
standard of proof. | will nerely reiterate that the

I nvestigation Conmittee will adhere to the rul es of



evidence and will test the evidence under the
standard of proof required in civil proceedings
before the Superior Courts. The standard of proof
we will be applying is the standard we indicat ed;
the bal ance of probabilities. That was the standard
that was applied by the Waterhouse Conmittee in the
North Wales Inquiry and we consider it is the
appropriate standard and we wi |l probably be gui ded
to some extent by the authorities referred to in
Wat er house which gives a clear indication of when
the standard has been achieved. So that deals with

t hat .

Now t here were a nunber of submissions in the letter
fromMessrs. Maxwel |l Weldon & Darley and | think I
will deal with them because we have consi dered them
and it is as well to deal with all of these matters
as openly as possible. Again, | amafraid sone of

the matters are sonmewhat technical. The first
question rai sed was that:

"The Congregation would ask for clarification of
t he Conmi ssion's understandi ng of the
definition of "manager" and "regul ator"
as set out at 1(b) and (c) of the
Preanble to Appendix D. In
particul ar, the Congregation woul d ask
the Conmission to clarify whether in
its opinion the word "regulator" is
seen as including the congregation
staff or committee which nay attached
to a particular industrial school."

Qur response on that is as follows. The definitions

of "manager" and "regulator” in the preanble to



Appendi x D are intended to enconpass every person or
body who mi ght conme under scrutiny by reason of the
duty inposed on the Investigation Conmittee by
Section 12(1)(d) of the Act. Because of the
diversity of institutions with which the Conm ssion
is concerned, it is not possible to define the
boundary between manager and regulator in a genera
sense. \Wiether a person or body is a nanager
depends on the nature of the institution and the
circunstances in which the various categories of
persons maki ng conpl aints were under the care of the
institution. |In the case of an industrial school
because of the diverse circunmstances in which
children were cared for in such an institution, the
Conmi ssion considers that it should not give a
general answer to the query raised, but in due
course it will give an answer by reference to the

specific facts of a particular case.

I don't think it makes an awful lot of difference
whet her a particul ar body or person comes within
either definition, one definition or the other. The
idea is to capture everybody who should cone under
scrutiny and whomthe Comission is required to

scrutini se.

The second question raised was in relation to
research and | have dealt with that.

The third question related to the schene for |ega



expenses and | have dealt with that.

The fourth question is:

"The Congregation would wish to place the
Commi ssion on notice that in the course
of Stage 1 of the Investigation
Conmittee's work, there may be
circunstances in which a conflict of
i nterest as between the Congregation
and an individual nenber thereof may
arise. |In such circunstances, the
Congregati on woul d expect that the
i ndi vi dual concerned would be legally
represented by anot her firm of
solicitors and Counsel. However,

i nsofar as the evidence in such

ci rcunst ances woul d al so have
substantial relevance to the
congregation as a whole, we would
expect to be nade a party to each such
i ndi vi dual conpl aint."

I think it should have been obvious fromwhat | said
earlier what the answer to that is. |If there is a
conflict between the nmenmber of the congregation and

the congregation, legal representation will be

granted to both.
The fifth question deals with deceased nenbers of

t he congregation.

"The Congregation would ask the Conmi ssion to
adhere to the practice adopted in other
jurisdictions of not nami ng a deceased
person in any of its reports unless
such deceased person has been convicted
of a crimnal offence relevant to the
Commi ssion's work."

I have already dealt with that in a general manner
and the Conmission's viewis that it should dea

with each individual case as it arises in the



context in which it arises. W are not going to
predet erm ne any issue or prejudge any issue or
fetter the way we operate in any way. W said that
in the opening statenent. |In any situation where
the all eged abuser is dead, we will consider the
totality of the evidence and we will hear

submi ssions and we will make a decision on what is

before us, but we won't predeterm ne any such issue.

There were al so sone submi ssions in the covering
letter which don't require a response but do require
a conment and the comment is that the Conm ssion
does not accept that the overall inpression created
by the Act, the statement of the Commission and its
proposed rul es m ght suggest that a respondent's
rights would be subservient to those of the
conpl ai nants. The Commi ssion does not accept that

contenti on.

Now t he next submission is fromMIllett & Matthews
on behal f of The Good Shepherd Congregation

MR. KEANE: May it please you, Madam

Chairman. | appear on

behal f of the present nmenbers of The Good Shepherd
Congregation Ireland with M. Patrick Keane SC.

We have subnitted our written subnissions and have
really nothing further to add except once again to
echo the request that we would have a transcript of

today' s proceedi ngs.



MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: First of all, | have a
general observation to
make on this submission. The Conmi ssion rejects the
contention that the Acts and its proposed
i mpl ementation are unfair to the Congregation. The
Conmi ssion al so rejects the contention that the Act
is unconstitutional and in breach of the
Congregation's constitutional and natural rights.
As a post - 1937 Act of the O reachtas, the Act
carries the presunption of constitutionality. It is
implicit that the Comm ssion will inplenent the Act
in accordance with fair procedures and the

Conmmi ssion intends to do so.

Now in relation to the specific propositions
advanced on behal f of the Congregation, the coments
are as follows. | do not know whether it is
necessary to read the questions into the record.

I think the responses indicate the substance of the
poi nts nade. The answer to the first point raised

is that the manner of hearing evidence and
conducting the Inquiry will neither be unfair nor
unconstitutional. Qur response to the second query
is that the ethos of the Act is not pro accuser and
anti accused. Qur response to the third question
is: W construe paragraph A of the definition of
abuse in Section 1(1) on the basis that the words
"wilful", "reckless" or "negligent" qualify the

failure to prevent as well as the infliction of



physical injury. | do not know whether that is

clear, M. Keane, or would you like me to read your

question and read the response agai n?

MR. KEANE: It woul d probably be
appropri at e.

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes. Question 3 was:

"The definition of abuse includes the failure to
prevent the infliction of physica
infjury to a child even where there is
no evi dence that such failure was
either wilful, reckless or negligent."
Qur response to that is that the Conm ssion
construes paragraph (a) of the definition of abuse
in Section 1(1) of the Act on the basis that the
words "wilful, reckless or negligent qualify the

failure to prevent, as well as the infliction of,

physical injury.

Qur response to the fourth question is there is no

presunpti on or pre-judgnent as contended. Now | will
read t he question.

"Section 4(1)(a) (of the Act) is drafted on the
presunpti on and pre-judgnment that all

persons heard before the Commi ssion

have been subjected to child abuse

prior to any chance being afforded that

the persons alleged to have inflicted

or prevented such abuse being given a

chance to defend thensel ves."

Qur response to that is that there is no such
presunption or pre-judgnent as is contended.

Attention is drawn to Section 4(1)(b) of the Act



whi ch nakes it clear that the inquiry relates to
circunstances in which the Commttee is satisfied

t hat abuse has occurred.

Paragraph 5 deals with the issue of |apse of tine

and | have already dealt with that in general terns.

Par agraph 6 rai ses concerns about the findings of
the Confidential Comrittee and | will read the

subm ssi on.

"There appears to be a proposed refusal of access
of our clients and/or their
representatives to hear such
accusations as nmay be nade agai nst them
before the Confidential Committee, even
if not given a right to cross exam ne
their accusers, while permtting the
findings of that conmittee to be used
in preparing a report under Section
5(3) with merely a rider that such
findi ngs were based on unchal | enged
testimony. Such findings would al nost
certainly be widely and sensationally
reported in the nmedia with mni nal
reference to the rider and by reason of
the relatively small amount of bodies
running institutions during the
rel evant tinme would al nost certainly
give rise to untold danage to our
clients' good name and reputation.”

Qur response to that is that it is believed that the
concern in relation to the findings of the
Confidential Conmittee is unfounded given the wi de

range of institutions covered by the Act and the

fact that it also covers foster care

I ssue 7 is:



Qur response to that

"The provisions of Section 5(3) to the effect
a finding that an institution comitted
such abuse means that the opprobrium of
such finding shall blacken the nanes
and reputations of all our nenbers,
irrespective of when they joined the
congregation or the positions held by
them An institution, and certainly
those naintai ned by the nenbers of The
Good Shepherd Congregation, is not a
| egal person and cannot defend itself
or give instructions but may
nevert hel ess under the Act have
findings made against it which, for the
reasons | have referred to above, are
likely to reflect badly on our
clients.”

t hat

is that the Congregation will

be given an opportunity to refute any allegations

made in respect of

institutions maintai ned by the

congregation through the nenbers for the tine being

of the congregation

Submi ssion 8 is in the followi ng terns.

"In the present circunstances and in particul ar

having regard to the period of tine to
be investigated nmeans that the vast
majority of accusers are likely to be
of full age. The presunption of

i nnocence on the part of our clients,
both during and after the publication
of the reports of the Comi ssion and
the Conmittees, which is an inherent
part of Irish law, has been overri dden
in the Act and in the proposed neans of
i npl ementation. The findings of abuse
proposed will, it is likely, also
conpri se and be understood by the nmedia
and the public to conprise crinina

of fences and in the absence of a proper
crimnal trial of any of our clients,
their nanes or features which mnight
identify them should not be published
and ..."

think this is an inportant point and should not be



overl ooked. The Conmission's response to this is
that the work of the Comm ssion involves making
findings of fact. 1t will not ascribe either
crimnal responsibility or civil liability. The

presunpti on of innocence is not affected.

The question of |egal representati on has been dealt

with in ny general comments.

The tenth issue is:

"The granting of a right to a person maki ng
al | egati ons of abuse agai nst another to
stop testifying at any tine while not
af fording such right to the person so
accused is unfair and unjust."

The Conmi ssion's response to that is that it is not
accepted that the non conpellability of a person
maki ng all egations as to abuse suffered by hinself
is unfair. |If a person chooses to stop testifying,
t he person agai nst whomit was thought he woul d

testify is no | onger at risk.

Nunmber 11:

"The proposed potential relaxation of the rules of
evi dence before the Investigation
Committee for accusers and not the
accused is likewise unfair and in
breach of the rights of the accused.
Simlar concerns attach to the
provi si on of possible publication of
t he names of the accused, while
af fording absolute privilege to the
reports and utterances of the
Conmi ssion and the Comrmittees. |In the



event of a wongful finding nmade in

such a report or utterances, the

accused person woul d have no redress.”
The Conmi ssion's response to that is that none of
the matters contended for give rise to unfairness or
breach of rights. There will be a verbatim
transcript of evidence of every hearing before the
I nvestigati on Conmi ssion. The findings of the
I nvestigation Conmittee will be made in clear terns.
A person who perceives that a finding made agai nst
himis wong may nake objection or may seek redress
by way of judicial review as he considers

appropri at e.

The twelfth issue is:

"The suggestion that the allegations of abuse by
former menbers of our clients'

congregati on who nay be dead or

untraceable will be fully heard and

aired and only subsequently will a

deci si on be nade as to how t hat

allegation will be dealt with is

plainly self-contradictory and agai nst

all principles of the right to be heard

and defend oneself. In crimnal |aw,
no prosecution could continue after the
death of the accused and in civil |aw,

a strict period of two years only is
al | owed for proceedi ng agai nst the
estate of a deceased person by reason
of the severe difficulties of the

def ence. "

Again, | would rmake the point that this is a fact
finding exercise. W are not ascribing crinna

responsibility or civil liability and I have al ready



dealt with the issue of |apse of tine and how we
will deal in a situation where the alleged abuser is
dead; we will consider the evidence in the context
of the particular allegation and nake a deci sion on
that basis, having heard everybody who has an
interest in that particular hearing.

M. Keane, is there anything else arising?

MR, KEANE: Yes, the | ast paragraph

Chairman, just relates to

the -- it is once again procedural
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes
"The I nvestigation Cormittee will, insofar as is

reasonably practicable to do so,

schedul e the hearing of allegations

against a particular institution one

after another."
That is commopn sense and we intend to do things as
sensibly and as conveniently and as efficiently as
possible. It may not be always practicable to do
that but, as | said, on behalf of the Conmission in
the statenment delivered at the first public sitting,
we are going to do our best to acconnopdate

everybody. Obviously, there will be situations in

which we can't do that but we will do our best.

I think I amconming to the final subm ssion on
behal f of the managers and that is Messrs. Sheehan &
Co. on behalf of the olates of Mary | mracul ate.

MR, MAGUI RE: May it please you,

Chai r man. | am



Conor Maguire, Senior Counsel, and | appear wth
M. Colm O hG sin on behalf of the Cblates
Chairman, we treated the letter really as notice of
subnmi ssions. It does cover the subnissions that |
intend to nake. You have dealt with quite a nunber
of the itens already in respect of it but there are
some matters that | would like to address you
briefly on.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes.
MR, MAGUI RE: They rel ate sonewhat to
practical nmatters and
procedural matters, sonme to matters of principle and
there are sonme question so there is really a
different order in respect of the quality of what I
want to say to the Conmm ssion.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Do you want to follow the

order in which you gave
notice or what way will you deal with it?

MR MAGUI RE: I amin your hand as to
whet her you wi sh to dea
with the letter on the basis of what is contained in
that and then | will come back and deal with the
matters that | want to address. O if you prefer ne

to tell you what | regard as uppernost inportant?

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: That is perhaps the best
way.
MR, MAGUI RE: Yes. | amvery consci ous

of the fact that the

question of the status of the Confidential Comittee



has al ready been rai sed and i ndeed has been dealt
with to some extent by you, Madam Chairperson, but
we woul d have residual concerns about the way in

whi ch that has been approached. Now | appreciate
that it has been very clearly set out at page 11 of
the statenment that you nmade on the first day, that
no person or institution will be nanmed or identified
and, indeed, you have reiterated that here today.

But that begs the question as to what are the
matters of general nature which will then be taken
into consideration because we woul d have a concern
and it is fully appreciated that it is the nature
and intent of that portion of the proceedi ngs which
have been set up, but the reservation that we would
have obviously is that it is contenplated in the Act
and indeed stated in the statenent that that will be

taken into consideration in the report. There seens
to be sonewhat of a question mark over what matters

are left, if all of the matters which are referable
to either institutions or individuals are to be left
out and | would appreciate it if you could devel op

that particular point further, either here or later,

but there is a residual concern in respect of that.

The second matter which again | wants to refer to
briefly is the question of the right of the order to
be represented in Phase 1 of the Investigation
Conmittee. This is partly a question also and it

revol ves around, | suppose, the interpretation of



what a respondent is in terns of the definition in
the schedul e because clearly the way that it reads
inthe first instance is that it is a question of
the conpl ai nant "inplicating" and that word itself
you have referred to and anplified it by saying by
sonmebody "being involved", but even the word
"involved" still seens to leave it up to the
conpl ai nant to have the part of bringing the order
in my instance into play, as it were, as a
respondent in the first phase of the Investigation
Conmittee's proceedings. | would be concerned that
a situation could arise in which there may be an
interest of the hlates in hearing and being part of
t hose proceedi ngs where the conpl ai nant has not
specifically involved themand | think that the test
that should be used as to whether they should be

heard in those proceedings or at that stage would be
whet her they were parties who were likely to have an

adverse finding made agai nst them not a matter of
it being up to the conplainant to inplicate or
i nvol ve, as you have indicated. So |I would ask that
that definition be re-thought or re-worded to some
extent.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: I can assure you

M. Maguire, on that point
at this stage, this is purely a terninol ogica
probl em because what is clearly intended is that any
person who is likely to have an adverse finding nade

agai nst him shoul d have representation. | wll |ook



at the ternminology but that is purely a
term nol ogical difficulty, if there is one. | don't
see it nyself, quite frankly, but then nmaybe I am
bi ased seeing as | drafted it.
MR, MAGUI RE: | appreciate that,
Madam Chai r person, but our
concern essentially is on the basis that has al ready
been addressed here, which is that the findings are
unassail abl e, effectively, those findings that are
made, and we feel that in order for the rights of
the order to be vindicated that it would be
necessary to be in a position to cross-exam ne and
wel come the assurances that you are giving in

respect of that particular point.

Just to give it a practical effect, there may be

circunstances in which a particular allegation has
been nmade in which the order has not been inplicated

but in which the background or the context in which

that particular allegation is being considered

requires there to be a context set by perhaps a

witness fromthe Order or perhaps a representation

on behalf of the Order and that is the concern

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Perhaps | might indicate
at this point, and it

m ght be in ease of your position, that the reason

that the definition of "respondent” is franed in the

way in which it is framed is because it is envisaged

that a conpl ai nant nay neke a conplaint that he was



abused by M. Ain Institution X and he may al so
additionally say; 'And on that very day, there was
an inspector fromthe regulatory authority in the
institution and he saw it happening.' |In those
situations, | would envisage that there would be
three respondents; the all eged abuser, the
proprietor of the institution and the regul atory
authority. But in nost situations in the first
phase, we envisage that a conplaint will be nmade
agai nst an individual or that an individual abused
sonmebody in an institution and in that situation
there woul d be two respondents; the all eged abuser
and the institution. Does that nmake it clear why
the definition is cast the way it is? Because there
may be ot her people beyond the all eged abuser and
the institution inplicated. There nmay be a

regulatory authority inplicated at that stage in the
first phase.

MR MAGUI RE: | understand, and | fully
accept what you are saying
in respect of a particular exanple; it was felt that
if perhaps it was wi dened to sone extent by putting
persons likely to have adverse findi ngs made agai nst
them | think it would be a reassurance and | accept
entirely the assurances that you are now gi vi ng,
Chai r man.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes, | will certainly |ook
at that because that is

certainly the intention and that would seemto ne to



be what the law requires in any context such as
this, that any person likely to have an adverse
finding nmade against themare entitled to be heard.
MR, MAGUI RE: Chai rman, just then to go
on to the next point that
I wish to nake, it has already been made and | know
that you strongly made your rulings in respect of
this, but it is the question of the burden of proof.
Essentially, a lot of the matters in which you
propose to find fact or which you are charged with
finding fact or matters which facts give rise to an
al l egation of crimnal conduct and ny subnission is,
very very sinply, that if that is the position in
respect of a particular allegation, then the
standard should be the crimnal standard in order to
protect the rights of the person agai nst whomthe
particul ar factual allegation is being nmade, which
will in nost instances or at least in a lot of
i nstances one can contenplate will anpbunt to an

al l egation of crimnal conducts.

The next submission that | want to make, Chairnman
again you have addressed this to sone extent but it
is to do with the question of the respondents

wi t nesses anonynity and we woul d ask, Chairman, that
in the sane way that the conplainants are being
granted a right to anonymity that the respondents

wi t nesses shoul d al so be granted the sane right.

I would again ask you just to reiterate -- | think



you have said it clearly but insofar as nedia
reporting and nmedi a coverage and nedi a phot ographs
are representations of the respondents, that they be
treated in the sanme way and that a very strict

enbargo be inposed in that regard

There is a separate matter and | don't think it
appears in the letter and it is a nmatter nmaybe that
you may not deal with today but | would like to flag
the fact that it is nade and maybe you can treat it
as an application. W have a particul ar problem as
an order and that is that the records, as far as we
are concerned, we don't have the records. W were
not in possession of the records in relation to
events that will be under investigation and |I know
you do have powers to direct Discovery. Nowin the
first instance, | understand from what you have said
that you are having the docunents scrutinized and in
fact reduced to electronic form but as | understand

it, that relates to the records in the Departnent of

Educati on.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes.
MR MAGUI RE: It seens to ne, Chairnan,

that there is also the
question of docunents which certainly in our case
woul d be in the possession of the Departnent of
Justice and al so may be in the possession of the
Department of Health and in the circunstances where

the houses were in fact transferred to the OPW and



some of the docunments and records along with them
there may be a question of docunents in the
possession of the Ofice of Public Works. Now if
you wi sh to do so, you can take this as an
application for Discovery against those departnents,
but we obviously need to have access to those
docunents at a very early stage. W understand the
difficulty inrelation to the enornmty of the task

i nvolved in scrutinising the vast anount of
docunmentation. W don't want to increase that but
you will appreciate that in a position where we
don't have documentation that it is necessary for us
to have those if these matters are to be

i nvestigated properly and if our rights are to be
mai nt ai ned.

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Do you have a difficulty,
M. Maguire, in relation

to the docunents in the Departnent of Education or
isit only inrelation to docunents in other
depart nents?
MR, MAGUI RE: Primarily, the position is
that we have been in
correspondence with the Departnent of Education and
we understand the position that they are in. They
are trying to conply with the requests that you have
made of them As | understand it from what you have
said in your opening statement, you are going to
have those scanned on to disc, which should nmeet the

situation. But | think for purposes of ensuring



that we have an access or a right of access to those

docunents that it would be appropriate to make an

Order for Discovery against the Departnent of

Educati on as well.

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: I can only nmake an Order
for Discovery in the

context of a specific allegation having been made.

I do not know whether we have any request in

relation to any of the Oblates' institutions yet.

But Di scovery Orders would be nade in the context of

a particular allegation.

MR, MAGUI RE: The real problem becones
one of the time franes

that will be invol ved because the last thing that we

want to do -- you are under a specific constraint in

respect of your reporting and | know that you are
anxious to get on with the business of the

Conmi ssion and we don't want to be responsible in
any way for delaying the hearings of the Conm ssion
but we do need those docunents.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: M. Maguire, this is an

i ssue that we will have to
consider but | think it is not inopportune that you
have rai sed the question of docunentation because it
is sonething that | overl ooked and that in fact
I would Iike to deal with now You are quite right,
we said in our opening statenment that we are getting
in electronic formall of the documentation in the

Speci al Education Branch in Athlone and that rel ates



to industrial schools and reformatory schools. That
statement was not 100% accurate because | have since
been inforned that in relation to personnal files,
the scanning of the personal files, and there are
11,500 of them will not be conplete by August. But
anyway, we are dealing with that. W have no
difficulty with the access to information in the
Speci al Education Section. W are getting it al

one way or the other, either through physica

access, having access to the files, or through
having it all on CDROM So | amfully satisfied on

that score

Now t he issue you raised is not so much how we get
access to it because we will have the access but how

we nake the access available. Now this is sonething
that | will have to discuss with nmy coll eagues but

did not envisage the Conmi ssion naking a Discovery
Order which would have the effect of requiring the
Department to furnish absolutely every piece of
paper in Athlone to the congregation running a
particular institution. | envisaged that we woul d
deal with each allegation on its own and that we
woul d furnish the documentation in relation to each
all egation to every party rel evant.
MR, MAGUI RE: There is a practica
difficulty from our
perspective. W don't have the docunentation

We have sone docunentation in relation to the



runni ng of the orders, obviously, but we don't have

the original docunmentation of the institutions.

That is the problem

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Are you tal king about
docunentati on that was the

property of the ol ates as opposed to records of the

Depart ment ?

MR MAGUI RE: Docunent ati on which were
generated in the course of

the adninistration by the Oblates of the particul ar

institutions and which are no |onger in our

possessi on.

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: But assuning the bl ates
were still running an

i ndustrial school or a reformatory, are they

docunents that would be in the Departnent?
MR, MAGUI RE: As | understand it,

Chai rman, and | cannot
answer your question very fully, but as | understand
it, they are in the Departnent of Education
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: They are Depart nent

docunent s?

MR MAGUI RE: They are docunents that
wer e handed over to the

Department of Education as | understand it but

I haven't very specific instructions as to a date of

the docunents in that respect.

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: I think, and | might as

well say this in public,



think the position is unclear because your solicitor
wote to the Comm ssion sone time ago and the

under standi ng that was derived fromthe letter from
your solicitor was that docunments belonging to the
obl at es had been furnished to the Departnent of
Educati on. M understanding on the basis of the
enquiries | have nade is that the docunents in
relation to Daingean in the Departnment are
departnental records and that there is no body of

docunents that woul d have been regarded as obl ate

docunent s.
MR, MAGUI RE: Whi ch were handed over.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes. That is ny

under st andi ng now on the
basis of the enquiries | have nade.

MR MAGUI RE: Yes. | think, Chairnan,
havi ng rai sed the point,

I woul d ask you perhaps to defer a consideration of
it because | understood that there was a question of
bl at e docunents being in the Departnment and al so
bl at e docunents being with the OPWwhen they
physically took over the institutions. But | don't
want to be taken as stating that categorically and
perhaps if | raise it either in correspondence wth
you or in the next public hearing, we will pursue
the matter further. But you can see the perspective

fromwhich I am com ng.

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: We have nmade enquiries in

relation to the Departnent



of Education but | have made no enquiries in
relation to the OPWor the Departnent of Justice or
the Departnment of Health, but my understanding is
that there isn't a body of documentation in Athlone
whi ch woul d be regarded as Obl ate docunentation but
I can raise it again.
MR, MAGUI RE: Yes. There is just one
further point, Chairnan,
it is the final point and it is the question in
relation to the right to cross-exam ne, which |
think is dealt with at page 29. It is just the
phraseol ogy that is used in respect of it. You say
that: "The evidence of the conplainant will be taken
in the followi ng manner." \What it says then, it
does not use the word "cross-exam ne" but it says:
"The Menbers of the Conmmittee nay address
questions to the conplainant. Each
respondents or his legal representative
may address questions to the
conpl ai nant . "
I do not know whether that is a deliberate non-use
of the word "cross-exanine".
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes, | woul d have thought
that woul d have been
pi cked up on, that it was a deliberate non-use of
t hat word.

MR MAGUI RE: I do not know if there is

any difference in the
t er m nol ogy?

M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: No.

VMR, MAGUI RE: That answers the question,



Chai r man.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes. Just to deal with

the points that
M. Maguire has raised, we have considered all of
these points. First of all inrelation to the
standard of proof, we have decided and we are not
departing fromthe decision that it will be the
standard of proof applicable in civil proceedings;
proof on the bal ance of probabilities. Again,
reiterate, and | don't think | can say this too
often, this is an investigative process. W are
maki ng findings of fact. W were not ascribing
crimnal responsibility, we are not ascribing civi

liability.

On the question of the Confidential Conmmittee,

| take the point that the Act is vague in the sense
that it refers to general findings of fact but it
does indicate the type of findings which cannot be
made and you are going to have to extrapol ate
backwards fromthat. The difficulty for ne in
dealing with this particular issue is that the
Confidential Committee is autononous. | am not
going to tell the Confidential Conmittee what type
of findings it can nake. The Confidential Comittee
will be advised by Mary Ellen Ring. She will be
specifically assigned to them because their work has
to be confidential. They will make findi ngs which

as the Act says, will not name any person, whether



it is the person naking the conplaint, whether it is
the person agai nst whomthe conplaint is nade or
whether it is an institution. There will be general
findings and | think it is reasonably easy to
extrapolate fromthat what the nature of the
findings will be. | don't think I can put that

aspect of the matter any further.

On the question of the nmedia, again in relation to

t aki ng photographs and all of that, | can only
request that that be done. 1In relation to the other
matters, anonymity in relation to what happens in
the proceedings, as | have said, the in canera rules
apply in relation to the hearings. The records --

we will leave that in abeyance for the tine being.
I's there anything el se, M. Maguire?

MR MAGUI RE: No, Chairman, those are
my subni ssi ons.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Very well. Then if there
is nothing further, we
will adjourn the public session until 2 p.m and we
will deal with O Donovans.
SCLI Cl TOR FOR O DONOVANS: Madam Chai rperson, if
t hose subm ssions m ght be
made now?

MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Certainly.

SOLI G TOR FOR O DONOVANS: Thank you for allow ng the
adj ournnent. Those

submi ssions were nade in letter formdated 30th July



2000.
MS. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes. Do you want ne to
read the submission into
the record and then indicate our response?
SCLI Cl TOR FOR O DONOVANS: Yes, Chai rperson.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Very well. This is a
submission in witing from
O Donovans on behal f of the Rosni nnions
... (I NTERJECTI ON)
SCLI Cl TOR FOR O DONOVANS: On behal f of Fr. Joseph
OReilly.
M5. JUSTI CE LAFFOY: Yes, sorry, on behal f of
Fr. Joseph O Reilly of
St. Joseph's, donnel. The first subm ssion is:
"Great concern is felt that an institution may
| ack evidence of particular events or
that such witnesses as it m ght have
could be aged or infirned. Delay in
maki ng conpl ai nts creates a harnful
i mbal ance in evidence which is felt to
threaten the fairness of the
Conmi ssion's procedures. Could the

Commi ssion indicate...."

And there are a nunber of questions.

"“...that any report of the Confidential Comittee
will not be considered until after the
I nvestigation Conmittee has nmade its

findings on specific instances of

abuse?”
Qur response to that is as follows. Section 5(1) of
the Act provides that the Conmission shall, in
preparing its report, have regard to the reports of

the Investigation Conmittee and the Confidenti al

Committee. It follows that the Commi ssion cannot



prepare its report until it has the reports of both

Conmittees before it. The two Conmittees are wholly
i ndependent of each other. The general findings of

the Confidential Conmittee will not be considered by
the Conmission until after the Investigation

Conmittee has made its findings.

The next question raised is that the findings of the
Investigation Conmittee will reflect, where
appropriate, the absence of corroboration of
conpl aints and, secondly, the difficulty encountered

by an institution in the circunstances of del ay.

Now in relation to that, our response is that the
I nvestigation Conmittee cannot comit itself in

advance to indicating what, if any, weight it wll
give to the absence of corroboration in relation to
a particular allegation or particular allegations.

I have already dealt with the | apse of tine issue.

Then there is a query in relation to the inquiry
officers and | think the response to the query wll
be adequate. The duties of the inquiry officers

i nvol ve the gathering and coll ation of infornation.
They are specifically precluded by the Act from
maki ng any determination or finding (Section 23(3))
and t hey cannot conpel the answering of a question
or the production of a docunent (Section 23(7)). It

is not envisaged that they would require the use of



a protocol anal ogous to that contained in Children
First for investigation of allegations. However,
they are subject to the duty of disclosure provided

for in Section 28(2) of the Act.

The Third issue is O Donovans requested a change of
the order of evidence set out at paragraph 3(A)(iii)
and (iv) of Schedule D and our response to that is

t hat subparagraph (d) of paragraph 2 of Part 1 of
Appendix D will be anended to provide that the
statenent to be furnished by a respondent to the
inquiry officer may include details of any direction
under Section 14 which the respondent requests the

Chai rperson of the Investigation Cormittee to make.
However, in the interests of fairness, a

correspondi ng anendnent will be made to subparagraph

(a) of paragraph 2.

Perhaps | should say a word about that. |In the
procedures in relation to the hearings of

al | egati ons of abuse, you will recollect that the
inquiry officer will either take a statement or will
be furnished with a statenent fromthe conpl ai nant.
Now in that statenent, | think a good point was
raised in this submission and | think in that
statenent that the conplainant should be in a
position to say to the Investigation Conmittee: "W
woul d i ke you to make a Discovery Order" or "W

would Iike you to issue a witness sumons. "



Each respondent will have a corresponding right. So
it is really expanding to enable us to know at an
early stage what wi tness summobnses or Order for

Di scovery or directions of Discovery the various
parties want us to neke. So that is a good

suggesti on.

Also in sone of the representati ons conmuni cat ed
through M. Carke to us, there was also a
suggestion in relation to the question of the
cross-exam nation of a conplainant in the event of a
respondent not having furnished a statenent and it
seens to ne to be a matter which would i nprove the

overall fairness of the schenme and | propose that
that change be incorporated in the rules. But what

we wWill dois, on the basis of the subnissions we
have acceded to, we will re-cast the rules so that

the rules are clearer and fairer.

The fifth issue was: W request clarification of
the practice envisaged in respect of supplenental
statements. This is all beginning to sound very
adversarial and as | said at the first session, we
are really only putting a structure on this, but in
any event, just to make this clear, the purpose of
the requirenent of a statenent is to give notice of
what a witness intends to testify to a person who
may be affected by the testinobny so that the latter

has an opportunity to address it. All proceedi ngs



before the I nvestigation Cormittee are
inquisitorial. It is envisaged that a statenent

will primarily constitute an outline of the facts to
be deposed to and that a supplenental statenent will
contain an outline of facts which were overl ooked in
the original statenment. It is no nore than that.

It is a nethod of giving notice of what sonebody

i ntends to say.

The sixth query:

"W request that sone procedure or present
acknow edgnent of the opportunity of
extension of time for conpliance with a
request by an inquiry officer should be
made. "
The point is made that if a respondent, say, or
i ndeed a conpl ainant has difficulty conplying with
the tine Iimt, that that should not be regarded as
bei ng reprehensible. The Conmi ssion's response to
that is that the Conmi ssion has stated in
paragraph 2 of the Preanble to Appendix D that the
time for conpliance with a request or a direction
may be extended at the discretion of the
I nvestigation Conmittee. Each application for an
extension will be considered on the nerits. That is
our response to that.
The seventh query is again the question of age and
the possibility of persons being infirmat this

stage and there is a request that the Conm ssion

consi der that such persons, in other words aged and



infirmrespondents, nmay be afforded the benefit of a
compani on or supporter in appearing before the

I nvestigation Conmttee. Qur response to that is as
follows: Attention is drawn to page 30 of the
statement where it is stated that if the need for
support for persons required to attend before the

I nvestigation Conmittee to answer allegations of
abuse arises, the Conmi ssion will neke arrangenents
to have it provided that such a person may be
acconpani ed by a conpani on. However, the

I nvestigation Conmittee will apply the sane rule in
relation to such conpanions as it intends to apply
to conpani ons acconpanyi ng persons naki ng

al | egations; the conpanion will not be allowed to be
present in the hearing roomsave while he is giving

evidence if he is a witness. The conpani on may wait
in a nearby room The Investigation Committee wll
be synpathetic to a request for a break in the
proceedings. So we are going to treat everybody

even- handedl y.

So they are O Donovans submi ssions and | think they
have all been dealt with.

Now | know that this perhaps has been a difficult
session for sone people because of the legality of
the issues raised and what | woul d propose in
relation to the submissions we have dealt with, on
behal f of the managers, is that we can prepare a

bookl et with the subm ssions and the responses and



it might be clear to everybody then what has
actual ly been deci ded, although of course the

verbatimtranscript will be available

| did say at the outset that we had subm ssions from
some individuals and | propose dealing with them if
they have not been dealt with, nost of them in
witing. But there was one good subm ssion which we
found hel pful from Paddy Doyl e and there was one
point raised in it that I want to deal wth

publicly. He raised the point about the Commi ssion
having an e-mai|l address and having a website on the
Internet and | just want to say that this was

somet hing we gave a | ot of consideration to and
havi ng considered it, we decided that it was not a

safe way to do business having regard to the nature
of the matters we are dealing with. W nade that
deci si on sone weeks ago and we feel vindicated by
what happened in PowerGen recently in relation to
that. W appreciate the other suggestions made by
M. Doyle, but that one we feel could be very very
risky and we are not prepared to take that risk

al though in ordinary circunstances it would be an

efficient way of doi ng business.

So if there is no other nmatter arising, | wll
adjourn this until we are in a position to deal with
the point raised in M. MGIl's letter and we will

give notice of that. |If | may say at the very end



thank you once again for your attention and | think
you wi Il all have appreciated that perhaps ny cross
words at about el even o'clock paid off. W have got
t hrough the business efficiently. W couldn't get

through the business if | allowed interruptions. So
| didn't nean to be cross, | just neant to get the

busi ness done efficiently. So once again, thank you

for your attention.

THE HEARI NG WAS THEN ADJOURNED TO A LATER DATE



